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Date: 4" August 2023
PQ-33999/23

Deputy Neasa Hourigan
Dail Eireann

Leinster House

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

To ask the Minister for Health further to Parliamentary Question No 272 of 25" May 2023; if he will explain
why three arborist companies carried out assessments of trees outside Cork University Hospital; the reason
these assessments incurred no financial cost to the HSE; if he will provide these assessment reports; and if
he will make a statement on the matter

Dear Deputy Hourigan

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examine the
matter and the following outlines the position.

The quotes like other specialist services was free of charge without a commitment to works.

| have attached the three reports.

| trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
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Mr. David Doneéén
Chief Executive Officer




